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e
Mr. W, J. McGie, M cGres

Bow 255, : Pro P;u(‘has '

ARMSTRONG, B.C.

Dear Mr, McGim:

In reply to your two recent letters, 1 would advise-
that before taking any action on this matier wa wuulg have to know
somathinglabout the width of the veins and whether or not yuu-have
taken any rapresan%etive samples. Do you Enaw anything about the
1angth?“ |

If you could sénd us anything that would be helpful
in assessing your properties we would ﬁa in much better shape to

come to some conclusion.
Yours very truly,

KERR-ADDISON GULD MINES LIMITED

William M, Sirola.
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